MACK ENERGY CORPORATION

Post Office Box 960
Artesia, New Mexico 88211-0960
(505) 748-1288 / FAX (505) 746-2362

July 23, 1999 VIA CERTIFIED MAIL Z 266 869 384
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

M A Woolley
10315 Woodbridge St.
North Hollywood, CA 91602-2939

Re:  Off Lease Storage and Measurement of
Hydrocarbon Production for:
Woolley Federal LC-029342-A
Section 21, T17S, R3I0E
Eddy County, New Mexico

Please consider this letter as official notification of Mack Energy Corporation’s request
Jor administrative approval from the NMOCD for Off Lease Storage and Measurement
Jor the Woolley Federal(State of NM Lease LC-029342-A4).

The Off Lease Storage and Measurement facility will be located on the Federal S lease,
in the NE/4 NW/f of Sec. 28-T17S-R30E. There will be no commingling of the two
leases. Proper allocation for production will be measured at the battery. Enclosed with
this notice you will find copies of all documentation Mack Energy sent to both the Oil
Conservation Division and the Bureau of Land Management for approval.

If you have any objections to this intent, please notify the Oil Conservation Division
within twenty (20) days of receiving this notification.

Sincerely,
MACK ENERGY CORPORATION

TR

Matt J. Brewer
Geological Enginzer

CDC/

Enclosures




MACK ENERGY CORPORATION

Post Office Box 960
Artesia, New Mexico 88211-0960
(505) 748-1288 / FAX (505) 746-2362

July 23, 1999 VIA CERTIFIED MAIL Z 266 869 383
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Weller Energy Inc.
P.O. Box 1388
Eorleans, MA 02643-1388

Re:  Off Lease Storage and Measurement of
Hydrocarbon Production for:
Woolley “ederal LC-029342-4
Section 21, T17S, R30E
Eddy County, New Mexico

Please consider this letter as official notification of Mack Energy Corporation’s request
Jor administrative approval from the NMOCD for Off Lease Storage and Measurement
Jfor the Woolley Federal(State of NM Lease LC-029342-A).

The Off Lease Storage and Measurement facility will be located on the Federal S lease,
in the NE/4 NW/4 of Sec. 28-T17S-R30E. There will be no commingling of the two
leases. Proper allocation for production will be measured at the battery. Enclosed with
this notice you will find copies of all documentation Mack Energy sent to both the Oil
Conservation Division and the Bureau of Land Management for approval.

If you have any objections to this intent, please notify the Qil Conservation Division
within twenty (20, days of receiving this notification.

Sincerely,

MACK ENERGY CORPORATION

P B

Matt J. Brewer
Geological Engineer

CcDC/

Enclosures




MACK ENERGY CORPORATION

Post Office Box 960
Antesia, New Mexico 88211-0960
(505) 748-1288 / FAX (505) 746-2362

July 23, 1999 VIA CERTIFIED MAIL Z 266 869 382
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Higgins Trust Inc.
P.O. Box 2421
Gainsville, GA 30503

Re:  Off Leasz Storage and Measurement of
Hydrocarbon Production for:
Woolley Federal LC-029342-A
Section 21, T17S, R30F
Eddy County, New Mexico

Please consider this letter as official notification of Mack Energy Corporation’s request
for administrative approval from the NMOCD for Off Lease Storage and Measurement
for the Woolley IFederal(State of NM Lease 1.C-029342-4).

The Off Lease Storage and Measurement facility will be located on the Federal S lease,
in the NE/4 NW/{ of Sec. 28-T17S-R30E. There will be no commingling of the two
leases. Proper allocation for production will be measured at the battery. Enclosed with
this notice you will find copies of all documentation Mack Energy sent to both the Oil
Conservation Division and the Bureau of Land Management for approval.

If you have any objections to this intent, please notify the Oil Conservation Division
within twenty (20) days of receiving this notification.

Sincerely,
MACK ENERGY CORPORATION

Matt J. Brewer
Geological Engineer

CDC/

Enclosures




MACK ENERGY CORPORATION

Post Office Box 960
Antesia, New Mexico 88211-0960
(505) 748-1288 /| FAX (505) 746-2362

July 23, 1999 VIA CERTIFIED MAIL Z 266 869 381
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mrs. C. A. Russell
3753 Chevy Chase Dr.
Houston, TX 77019-3011

Re:  Off Lease Storage and Measurement of
Hydrocarbon Production for:
Woolley Federal LC-029342-4
Section 21, T17S, R30E
Eddy County, New Mexico

Please consider this letter as official notification of Mack Energy Corporation’s request
Jor administrative approval from the NMOCD for Off Lease Storage and Measurement
Sor the Woolley Federal(State of NM Lease LC-029342-A).

The Off Lease Siorage and Measurement facility will be located on the Federal S lease,
in the NE/4 NW/4 of Sec. 28-T175-R30E. There will be no commingling of the two
leases. Proper ullocation for production will be measured at the battery. Enclosed with
this notice you will find copies of all documentation Mack Energy sent to both the Oil
Conservation Division and the Bureau of Land Management for approval.

If you have any objections to this intent, please notify the Qil Conservation Division
within twenty (20) days of receiving this notification.

Sincerely,
MACK ENERGY CORPORATION

A [ Brawen

Matt J. Brewer
Geological Engineer

CDC/

Enclosures




MACK ENERGY CORPORATION

Post Office Box 960
Artesia, New Mexico 88211-0960
(505) 748-1288 / FAX (505) 746-2362

July 23, 1999 VIA CERTIFIED MAIL Z 266 869 380
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Devon Energy Corp.
P.O. Box 843559
Dallas, TX 75284-3539

Re:  Off Lease Srorage and Measurement of
Hydrocarbon Production for:
Woolley Federal LC-029342-4
Section 21, T17S, R30E
Eddy County, New Mexico

Please consider this letter as official notification of Mack Energy Corporation’s request
Sor administrative approval from the NMOCD for Off Lease Storage and Measurement
Jfor the Woolley i“ederal(State of NM Lease LC-029342-4).

The Off Lease Storage and Measurement facility will be located on the Federal S lease,
in the NE/4 NW/4 of Sec. 28-T17S-R30E. There will be no commingling of the two
leases. Proper allocation for production will be measured at the battery. Enclosed with
this notice you will find copies of all documentation Mack Energy sent to both the Oil
Conservation Division and the Bureau of Land Management for approval.

If you have any objections to this intent, please notify the Oil Conservation Division
within twenty (20) days of receiving this notification.

Sincerely,
MACK ENERGY CORPORATION

) B

Matt J. Brewer
Geological Enginzer

cDC/

Enclosures




MACK ENERGY CORPORATION

Post Office Box 960
Antesia, New Mexico 88211-0960
(505) 748-1288 / FAX (505) 746-2362

July 23, 1999 VIA CERTIFIED MAIL Z 266 869 379
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Pacific Enterprises ABC Corp.
P.O. Box 513929
Los Angeles, CA 90051-3929

Re:  Off Lease Storage and Measurement of
Hydrocarbon Production for:
Woolley Federal LC-029342-4
Section 21, T17S, R30E
Eddy County, New Mexico

Please consider this letter as official notification of Mack Energy Corporation’s request
Jor administrative approval from the NMOCD for Off Lease Storage and Measurement
Jor the Woolley Federal(State of NM Lease LC-029342-4).

The Off Lease Storage and Measurement facility will be located on the Federal S lease,
in the NE/4 NW/4 of Sec. 28-T17S-R30E. There will be no commingling of the two
leases. Proper cllocation for production will be measured at the battery. Enclosed with
this notice you will find copies of all documentation Mack Energy sent to both the Oil
Conservation Division and the Bureau of Land Management for approval.

If you have any cbjections to this intent, please notify the Qil Conservation Division
within twenty (20) days of receiving this notification.

Sincerely,
MACK ENERGY CORPORATION

AWl ). Bivur-

Matt J. Brewer
Geological Engineer

CDC/

Enclosures




MACK ENERGY CORPORATION

Post Office Box 960
Antesia, New Mexico 88211-0960
(505) 748-1288 / FAX (505) 746-2362

July 23, 1999 VIA CERTIFIED MAIL Z 266 869 378
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Martha W. West
39 Elkins Lake
Huntsville, TX 77340

Re:  Off Lease Srorage and Measurement of
Hydrocarbon Production for:
Woolley Federal LC-029342-4
Section 21, T17S, R30E
Eddy Ccunty, New Mexico

Please consider this letter as official notification of Mack Energy Corporation’s request
Jor administrative approval from the NMOCD for Off Lease Storage and Measurement
Jor the Woolley Federal(State of NM Lease LC-029342-A).

The Off Lease Siorage and Measurement facility will be located on the Federal S lease,
in the NE/4 NW/4 of Sec. 28-T17S-R30E. There will be no commingling of the two
leases. Proper allocation for production will be measured at the battery. Enclosed with
this notice you will find copies of all documentation Mack Energy sent to both the Qil
Conservation Division and the Bureau of Land Management for approval.

If you have any objections to this intent, please notify the Oil Conservation Division
within twenty (20) days of receiving this notification.

Sincerely,
MACK ENERGY CORPORATION
S/

Matt J. Brewer
Geological Engineer

CDC/

Enclosures




MACK ENERGY CORPORATION

Post Office Box 960
Artesia, New Mexico 88211-0960
(505) 748-1288 / FAX (505) 746-2362

July 23, 1999 VIA CERTIFIED MAIL Z 266 869 377
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Rufus Wallingford

Browning Ferris Industries Inc.
737 N, Eldridge at Memorial Dr.
Houston, TX 77079

Re:  Off Lease Storage and Measurement of
Hydrocarbon Production for:
Woolley Federal LC-029342-4
Section 21, T17S, R30E
Eddy County, New Mexico

Please consider this letter as official notification of Mack Energy Corporation’s request
for administrative approval from the NMOCD for Off Lease Storage and Measurement
Jor the Woolley Federal(State of NM Lease LC-029342-A).

The Off Lease Storage and Measurement facility will be located on the Federal S lease,
in the NE/4 NW/t of Sec. 28-T17S-R30F. There will be no commingling of the two
leases. Proper allocation for production will be measured at the battery. Enclosed with
this notice you will find copies of all documentation Mack Energy sent to both the Qil
Conservation Division and the Bureau of Land Management for approval.

If you have any objections to this intent, please notify the Oil Conservation Division
within twenty (20) days of receiving this notification.

Sincerely,
MACK ENERGY CORPORATION

el Buen

Matt J. Brewer
Geological Enginzer

cDC/

Enclosures




